

# District 48 Monthly Meeting

December 13th, 2017

Meeting opened at 7:00PM by DCM Sue M.

**12 Traditions:** Read by Al H.

**Roll Call & GSR Meeting Report:** Present & Reported as follows: 10 AM Morning Group – Good, **12+12=24 Tuesday Night – Needs Support-Men & Women**, *A Common Solution – Serenity Singers on 12/17/2017 @ 11:30 singing Carols, see flyer for details*, *Friday Morning St. Ann's – Xmas Party 12/22/2017 from 9am til 11 am, see flyer for details*, *Friday Night Big Book – Good*, *Friday Night Group – Xmas Party 12/22/2017 from 6:30 pm til 8:30 pm, see flyer for details*, *Friday Night Recovery Group Hughesville – Good*, *In The House – Good*, *Just Do It – Xmas Party 12/19/2017 from 6pm til 8pm, see flyer for details*, *Monday Night DuBoistown – Xmas Party 12/18/2017 from 6pm til 8:30pm, see flyer for details*, **Montoursville Step Group – Needs Women**, **New Freedom Group–Alt. MC Club – Needs Support-Men & Women**, *Off the Hook Young People's Meeting – Good*, *Picture Rocks (Monday Night Group) – Good*, *Plain & Simple Wednesday Night – Good*, *Saturday Morning Big Book – Good*, *Search for Sobriety – Good*, *Sunday Night Big Book– Rescue Workers – Good*, *The Solution – Good*, *Thursday Night DuBoistown – Good*, *Thursday Night Women's Group – Good*, *Up the Creek Saturday Night – Good*, *Waking Up Sober–Sunday Morning Muncy – Good*, *Wednesday Night–Muncy – 32<sup>nd</sup> Candle Light Mtg. 12/20/2017 @ 6pm*, *Williamsport Group Tuesday Night – New Location Starting 1/02/2018, 7:00 pm @ the New Covenant Church of Christ, 202 East 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Williamsport, PA 17701.*

**Minutes:** November minutes were read. A motion was made to accept the minutes as read. Motion was seconded, all were in favor. Minutes were emailed to all Area 59 Officers per the request of our DCM.

**Treasurer's Report/ Finance Committee:** Sue M. gave the treasurer's report. Motion was made to accept the treasurer's report as read. Motion seconded, all were in favor.

**DCM:** Sue M. reported she went to Area this past Sunday. At the Area meeting the full committee agreed to finance six workshops throughout the year with Districts hosting the site. The purpose of the workshops will be to inform members about General Service. Submit form, pick a topic, get location & food, Area will reimburse District.

Sue has GSR info. Forms, update your info. ASAP. Sue gave Area report on EPGSA, announced Area 59's coming Events. You can now give contributions to Area as a group or an individual. Area 59 has a need for a Tech Servant. You can find info. on all of these topics on the Area website – [Area59aa.org](http://Area59aa.org)

**ADCM:** No Report

**Answering Service:** Bart T. reported we received 9 calls in November. All calls were handled.

**Archives:** Ellen reported she attended an Area Workshop. She had a wonderful time, fun & informative.

**Correctional Facilities:**

**Women:** Sue M. reported for Hazel that we are cleared for Muncy to carry the message.

**Men:** Harry reported all is going well.

**CPC/PI:** Taryn M. reported she took literature to Crossroads and the District 48 December Workshop.

**Grapevine:** Nicole spoke about a story from the Grapevine. Message from story was "Doing the same thing over & over again and expecting different results" She passed around the Grapevine.

**Meeting Cards:** Tom reported final changes to meeting cards need be turned in tonight. New Cards will go to printer later this week and will be available at the January 2018 meeting.

**Newsletter:** Kate reported the Newsletter is available online, brought hard copies for GSR's & it also can be found on the District Facebook Page. Kate passed a form around for people to tell a story about their service commitments to include in the Newsletter for 2018.

**Finance Committee:** No Report

**Steering Committee:** No Report

**Treatment & Accessibility:**

**Women:** Mary reported things are going strong. She has 2 meetings, Thursdays & Sundays. Keep passing around volunteer sheets for women to share their story, always can use more volunteers.

**Men:** Todd reported Francis has to step down. Todd will take over the commitment, all is well.

**Website:** Bart T. reported that the website is current and up to date.

**Workshop:** Sue M. reported we had a great turn out and strong support.

**Activities:** Gidget reported Thanksgiving Party was awesome. Flyers for the New Year's Eve Party, are on the table please take one. Party is at St. Luke's Lutheran Church on 12/31/2017 @ 8pm – til? Music, dancing, games, food, fun and fellowship - \$10/person.

**Tutorial:** Nicole read the 12th Tradition in December. Nicole will read the 1<sup>st</sup> Concept in January.

**Old Business:** None

**New Business:** Sue M. will send in Workshop form to Area 59 on behalf of District 48 per Group Conscience.

**Announcements:** Sue M. announced the Williamsport Group Tuesday Night Meeting has a new location starting 1/02/2018, 7:00 pm @ the New Covenant Church of Christ, 202 East 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Williamsport, PA 17701.

Rhianna announced PENNSCYPAA committee having planning meetings, every other Sunday. Next one is 12/17/2017 at Penn College, Room 164 @ 5 pm. See her for more details after the meeting.

Ellen announced a new meeting is starting on Monday, 1/08/2018. Name = "Came to Believe", 5pm-6pm @ the First United Methodist Church – North Campus, 1157 Market Street, Williamsport, PA 17701. Open Meeting, Court Papers will be signed, no childcare. Reading from the book "Came to Believe". They will have some books available.

Nate announced meeting format changes; see Nate after the meeting for details.

**Anniversaries:**

Nicole had 8 years on November 11<sup>th</sup> !

Congratulations Nicole !

Stacey had 2 years on December 4<sup>th</sup> !

Congratulations Stacey !

**Visitors:** None.

**Coffee:** Lee had coffee ready for December meeting. Gary/Lee will make it for January meeting.

Motion was made to close the meeting. The motion was seconded. Ayes were in favor and none were opposed. The motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Bart T.